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______________________________________________________________________________ 

DATE:  July 26, 2024 

TO:  Social Services Transportation Advisory Council (SSTAC) 

FROM: Beth Burks, Executive Director 

SUBJECT:  SSTAC Advisory Membership Position 

 

STAFF REPORT 

Contents: 

● Staff's Recommended Action 

● Staff Summary 

Staff Summary: 

Jaison Chand confirmed he would like to be moved to an advisory member and the SSTAC by-

laws allow this with a vote of the SSTAC.  

Also related to membership, at the last meeting, the SSTAC directed staff to reach out to Cal Poly 

Humboldt and College of the Redwoods to see if someone from their disability services teams 

might be interested in being an active member, or if there were students who would want to 

participate. Staff has reached out to both colleges and are following up with potential leads. 

However, there are no firm commitments at this time.  

 

Staff’s Recommended Action: 

1. Introduce the item as an action item; 

2. Allow staff to present the item; 

3. Receive public comment; 

4. Discuss item and consider making the motion: 

             “I move that the SSTAC move Jaison Chand to an Advisory Member position.” 

 

AGENDA ITEM 6a 

 SSTAC Meeting 

 August 7, 2024 


